
CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Calendar

Monday, December 9, 2019, 6:00 PM

Salute to the Flag

1. Roll Call of Members
2. Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 2, 2019

Public Hearings
3. 19-263 The Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing, contingent on the 

approval of the petitioner’s plan herein referenced by the Revere Planning Board, 
on a petition of Caddy Farm, LLC, 118 Main Street, Malden, Massachusetts 
requesting the approval of the City of Revere for the acceptance, laying out, and 
dedication of Muzzey Street in the City of Revere as shown on the petitioner’s 
plan entitled “Plan of Land in Revere, dated September 30, 2019, prepared by 
Hayes Engineering, Inc., Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors, 603 Salem Street, 
Wakefield, MA 01880.”

Communications
4. 19-281 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to moving the Ward 4 

Precinct 2 polling location from the Central Fire Station to the Immaculate 
Conception Church.

Motions
5. 19-282 Motion presented by Council Vice-President Keefe: That the Mayor request the 

City Solicitor to draft a zoning ordinance for a moratorium relative to small cell 
wireless antennas for a 12 month period for the purpose of conducting a review of 
the current special permit process in place for this use.



CITY COUNCIL
Regular Meeting

City Councillor
Joseph A. DelGrosso

City Council Chamber
Journal

Monday, December 2, 2019

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Arthur F. 
Guinasso presiding. 

Salute to the Flag

1 Roll Call of Members

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived
Jessica A. Giannino Councillor Present
Patrick M. Keefe Council Vice-President Present
Joanne McKenna Councillor Present
Steven Morabito Councillor Present
Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present
Charles J. Patch Councillor Present
John F. Powers Councillor Present
Dan Rizzo Councillor Absent
George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent
Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present
Arthur F. Guinasso Council President Present

Council President Guinasso offered a moment of silence for three individuals who were well 
known and loved in the City of Revere:

Cindy Tatleman - Cindy was the first female Chair of the Commission on Disabilities.
Carol A. Misiano - Wife of the former Plumbing Inspector, Robert Misiano.
Theresa Moschella - Wife of Anthony Moschella.

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of November 25, 2019

RESULT: ACCEPTED

 3 19-270 Fire, Comcast, National Grid, RCN, and Verizon will conduct a joint 
utility company meeting for the purpose of discussing including but not 
limited to double poles and trench work.

Stan Usovicz of Verizon was the only representative of the utility companies present at this 
meeting.  He indicated that about one fourth of the ball in courts are municipally owned fibers 
which could belong to the City's IT Department, Police, or School.  It is recommended that a 

2

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

meeting take place in January with the appropriate department heads and utility companies to 
review ownership of the municipal connections holding up the list.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Public Hearings

 4 19-255 Hearing called as ordered for the purpose of establishing the Minimum 
Residential Factor in order to establish the Fiscal Year 2020 tax rate.

Proponents
Dana Brangiforte, City Assesor
Eric Lampedecchio, 43 Tapley Ave., Revere, MA

Opponents
none

Several Councillors voiced their concerns over the increase in the tax rate.  In response, the City 
Assessor explained how the tax rate is calculated.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL ADOPT A MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL FACTOR OF 
.900673 FOR THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING THE TAX RATE FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2020?"

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 5 19-271 Communication from the Board of Assessors requesting that the City 
Council adopt the Minimum Residential Factor for the purpose of 
establishing the tax rate for Fiscal Year 2020.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

Zoning Sub-Committee Report

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on December 2, 2019 at 5:30PM.  Committee members in 
attendance were Councillors Giannino, Keefe, Novoselsky, Guinasso (ex-officio), and Chairman 
Zambuto.  Councillor Rizzo was absent.

Michael Giamo, Michael Fox, and Michael Campbell each representing the applicant addressed 
the committee.  As requested by the City Council during the public hearing, the representatives 
provided a list of Massachusetts communities that have small cell wireless antenna installations, 
information regarding health and safety concerns over radio frequency emissions from 5G, and 
photos of small cell wireless installations.  A full size model of the antenna was also presented to 
the committee which provided a visual representation of what would be installed.  The applicants 

2

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

do not believe that the argument over the aesthetics of the proposed antennas will hold up in 
court.  The applicant reiterated that the radio frequency standards are set by the federal 
government.

Councillor Guinasso, in opposition, cited health concerns that have not yet been proven or 
disproven with regards to 5G radio frequency on behalf of the Revere Fire Department and 
residents.

Councillor McKenna, in opposition, cited that there is not enough data yet to prove or disprove 
health concerns relative to 5G radio frequency.  In addition, the proposed antenna located at 123 
Crystal Avenue is near conservation land and many residents who were in attendance during the 
committee meeting are not in favor of the proposed location. (add resident names from email)

Councillor Giannino, in opposition, cited that there is not a lot of information on whether 5G is 
harmful or not.  She is also opposed to the small cell wireless applications before the committee 
as the antennas are not aesthetically conducive to neighborhoods.

Chairman Zambuto would like to continue discussion on the applications at a future meeting as 
the applicant was unable to get an expert on radio frequency on such short notice.  Chairman 
Zambuto reiterated that small cell antennas are regulated by the FCC and that the proposed 
antennas are well within the FCC guidelines for radio frequency emissions.  He further stated 
that if the City Council were to deny the applicant's request the City Council would be in 
violation of federal law and the City will ultimately have to defend its actions in court.

An opponents and resident of Crystal Avenue, Julian He spoke against the applications citing 
health concerns relative to emissions produced by 5G.  Mr. He submitted a research paper to the 
record relative to human exposure to 5G radio frequency.

Councillor Keefe, in opposition, believes the proposed antennas are unsightly and do not add any 
aesthetic value to the neighborhoods.

An opponent and resident of Summer Street, David Lachapelle cited aesthetics as a reason for 
opposition especially being located next to conservation marshland.  In addition, he cited health 
concerns.

Councillor McKenna offered a motion to override Chairman Zambuto on his decision to keep the 
applications in committee for future discussion and to forward the applications to the full City 
Council this evening for a vote.  Committee members Councillors Giannino, Keefe, Novoselsky, 
Guinasso voting, "YES".  Chairman Zambuto voting, "NO".  Councillor Rizzo was absent.  
Motion to override the decision of the Chair was approved.

 6 19-264 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC 
as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 
seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-
powered wireless antenna and associated equipment on existing utility 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

pole #619-1 on Kimball Avenue, near 10 Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 
02151.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 
APPLICANT TO INSTALL A SMALL, LOW-POWERED WIRELESS ANTENNA AND 
ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING UTILITY POLE #619-1 ON KIMBALL 
AVENUE, NEAR 10 WALNUT AVENUE, REVERE, MA 02151?"

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 
of filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration failed.

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [1 TO 8]
AYES: Zambuto
NAYS: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 7 19-265 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC 
as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 
seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-
powered wireless antenna and associated equipment on existing utility 
pole #4066 on North Shore Road, near 151 VFW Parkway, Revere, MA 
02151.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 
APPLICANT TO INSTALL A SMALL, LOW-POWERED WIRELESS ANTENNA AND 
ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING UTILITY POLE #619-1 ON KIMBALL 
AVENUE, NEAR 10 WALNUT AVENUE, REVERE, MA 02151?"

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 
of filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration failed.

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [1 TO 8]
AYES: Zambuto
NAYS: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 8 19-266 Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless c/o SAI Communications, LLC 
as a Licensee of National Grid, 12 Industrial Way, Salem, NH 03079 
seeking permission from the Revere City Council to install a small, low-
powered wireless antenna and associated equipment on existing utility 
pole #3090 on the public right of way near 123 Crystal Avenue, Revere, 
MA 02151.

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED BY THE 
APPLICANT TO INSTALL A SMALL, LOW-POWERED WIRELESS ANTENNA AND 
ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT ON EXISTING UTILITY POLE #619-1 ON KIMBALL 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

AVENUE, NEAR 10 WALNUT AVENUE, REVERE, MA 02151?"

Councillor Novoselsky requested suspension of the City Council Rules of Order for the purpose 
of filing immediate reconsideration with the hope it does not prevail.  Reconsideration failed.

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [1 TO 8]
AYES: Zambuto
NAYS: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

Communications

 9 19-272 Communication from the Mayor regarding ETP Funds.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE FOLLOWING APPROPRATIONS 
FROM THE ETP FUND:  1.)  $8,500, REVERE PUBLIC SCHOOLS, TV SCHOOL 
CHANNEL AND VIDEO PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT; 2.)  $3,580, REVERE PUBLIC 
SCHOOLS, IP ENCODING OF VIDEO?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 10 19-273 Communication from the Mayor regarding the "Toys for Tickets" 
program.

On the motion offered by Council President Guinasso:  UPON PAYMENT OF AN 
UNPAID PARKING VINE AND THE DONATION OF A NEW, UNUSED TOY OF 
SIMILAR OR GREATER VALUE FOR DONATION TO A WORTHY CHARITABLE 
PURPOSE, THE PARKING DIRECTOR, BEGINNING ON DECEMBER 4, 2019 AND 
ENDING AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS ON DECEMBER 19, 2019, SHALL WAIVE 
UP TO $30.00 PER TICKET, MAXIMUM FIVE TICKETS, IN UNPAID PARKING 
FINES, AS PROVIDED IN THE REVERE REVISED ORDINANCES SECTION 
10.48.160.  NOTHWITHSTANDING THE FOREGOING, THE PARKING DIRECTOR 
SHALL NOT WAIVE ANY SURCHARGE IMPOSED BY THE MASSACHUSETTS 
REGISTRY OF MOTOR VEHICLES (RMV) IF THE PARKING DIRECTOR HAS 
NOTIFIED THE RMV OF AN UNPAID FIND AND A NON-RENEWAL OF LICENSE 
AND/OR REGISTRATION HAS BEEN RECORDED BY THE RMV.”

Jim Rose, Parking Director, addressed the City Council and stated that the Toys for Tickets 
program was a huge success last year and hopes for the same results this year.

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 11 19-274 Communication from the Mayor requesting parking meters to not be 
enforced on Saturday, 12/7, 12/14, 12/21, to encourage local shopping this 
holiday season.

This request does not require City Council approval.  Ordered received and placed on file.

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE

 12 19-275 Communication from the City Auditor Relative to the Sonny Myer's Park 
Appropriation.

Richard Viscay, City Auditor addressed the City Council on this matter.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 
COMMUNITY INVESTMENT TRUST ACCOUNT TO THE SONNY MYERS PARK 
ACCOUNT IN THE AMOUNT OF $129,220?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 13 19-276 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the Tree Removal 
Program.

Richard Viscay, City Auditor addressed the City Council on this matter.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT STABILIZATION FUND TO THE DPW TREE REMOVAL 
ACCOUNT IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,000?”

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

 14 19-277 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation to the 
Building Maintenance and Repair account.

Richard Viscay, City Auditor addressed the City Council on this matter.

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE AN APPROPRIATION FROM THE 
CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE ACCOUNT TO THE DPW BUILDING 
MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR ACCOUNT IN THE AMOUNT OF $56,969.47?”

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS]
AYES: Giannino, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Patch, Powers, Zambuto, Guinasso
ABSENT: Rizzo, Rotondo

Motions

 15 19-278 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request the 
Water Department to set up a connection for the installation of several 
catch basins on the lower end of Pearl Avenue.  Currently, there are no 
catch basins and flooding occurs during heavy rains, high tides, and 
storms, inundating houses and the street.  Adding catch basins will help 
residents deal with the ongoing water problems.

The City Engineer's letter to the Council on this matter was received and made part of the record.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Late Motions

 16 19-279 Motion presented by Council President Guinasso: That the Mayor request 
the DPW to appropriate funding and install “Go Slow Dangerous Curve” 
flashing signage, on Revere Street near the curve at St. Anthony’s Church 
in the interest of public safety.  There have been numerous accidents at 
this location.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

 17 19-280 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request 
National Grid to install the brightest LED street lights available on Revere 
Street from Douglas Street to Stowers Street.  This stretch of Revere Street 
has two dangerous curves and are frequent accident sites.

Councillor Novoselsky offered an oral motion in conjunction with Council President's Guinasso's 
previous motion regarding flashing signage at this same location due to the high frequency of 
accidents at this location and in the interest of public safety.

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE

Ordered adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Attest:

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



City Council – Regular Meeting December 2, 2019

City Clerk

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 2

, 2
01

9 
6:

00
 P

M
  (

S
al

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 
F

la
g

)



3.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

yS
tr

ee
tL

et
te

rt
o

C
o

u
n

ci
l1

20
52

01
9 

 (
19

-2
63

 :
 M

u
zz

ey
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

yS
tr

ee
tL

et
te

rt
o

C
o

u
n

ci
l1

20
52

01
9 

 (
19

-2
63

 :
 M

u
zz

ey
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
)



3.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

yS
tr

ee
tL

et
te

rt
o

C
o

u
n

ci
l1

20
52

01
9 

 (
19

-2
63

 :
 M

u
zz

ey
 S

tr
ee

t 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
)



3.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



3.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tP
et

it
io

n
11

25
20

19
  (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
1
8
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY [PARCEL 2 ON PLAN 7308/END SRD] 7246/507 SRD REV 33-478-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WIDE R.O.W. 7470/257 SRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MERRITT FAMILY TRUST 32731/181 ESRD SAU M:E4 B:1 L:11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAKING BY TOWN OF SAUGUS 3744/293 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.T.A.  SAUGUS BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAWAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF TENNESSEE GAS PIPELINE COMPANY EASEMENT (EMINENT DOMAIN TAKING 22661/232 SRD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-BAR WITH CAP (FND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY PLAN 5872/625 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY PLAN 6046/252 ESRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
S9

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY LC CERT NO. 51245 [LOTS 127-141 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:4-LC

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 60061 [LOTS 346-353, 354A ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 40217 [LOTS 244-270 & 325 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LC CERTIFICATE NO. 7647 [LOT 451 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 48734 [LOTS 333-345 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
F & Z REALTY, INC. LC CERT NO. 48735 [LOT 330-332 ON LC PLAN 496-D] SAU M:D5 B:14 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY 4363/245 ESRD & 7224/8 SRD  & 7224/8 SRD [PLAN 7224/8 SRD] REV 34-479-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SAUGUS TAX TAKING SAU M:D5 B:12 L:16

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICARIELLO FAMILY TRUST II 36318/99 ESRD [LOT 22 ON PLAN 1901/END ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY A. LYNCH & KAREN LYNCH 13823/590 ESRD [LOT 4 ON PB 110 PL 26 ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK GRILLO & DIANA GRILLO 35583/29 ESRD  ESRD [LOT 3 ON PB 110 PL 26 ESRD] SAU M:D5 B:12 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 TOWN OF SAUGUS TOWN OF SAUGUS 2644/90, 3984/295, 4219/121, 4123/423, 5944/48 ESRD SAU M:E5 B:1 L:8

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDEN STREET ASSOCIATES, LLC [PLAN NO. 222 OF 1972 ESRD] 25021/545 ESRD  SAU M:E4 B:1 L:2SAU M:E4 B:1 L:2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF SAUGUS TAX TAKING SAU M:D5 B:12 L:15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LYNDA J. SANTOSUOSSO 34799/390 ESRD  ESRD [LOTS 8 & 9 ON PLAN NO. 701 OF 1948 ESRD] SAU M:E5 B:1 L:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES D. FORGIONE & LINDA FORGIONE 6529/99 ESRD SAU M:D5 B:10 L:4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY 4363/245 ESRD [PLAN 7224/8 SRD]  [PLAN 7224/8 SRD] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH (FD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=67°13'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=155.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=29°39'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=197.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=32°18'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=51°36'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=159.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=121°54'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,980.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,421.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,180.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,200.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,477.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,485.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,015.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,064.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,957.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,260.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,946.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,770.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,817.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,188.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:527,685.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:730,000.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,264.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,210.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,223.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,254.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,673.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,777.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,483.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,835.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,363.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,554.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:528,281.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:729,375.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=100.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=103.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=61°33'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°09'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=68.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=115.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=274.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=209°21'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=24°55'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°49'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°31'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=70°20'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°39'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=36°49'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°06'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=175.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=305.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=392.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND OF ABBREVIATIONS 24257/9 - BOOK/PAGE REFERENCE ESRD - ESSEX SOUTH REGISTRY OF DEEDS DH (FND) - DRILL HOLE (FOUND) LC - LAND COURT CERT - CERTIFICATE REV 34-479-3  -  REVERE ASSESSOR'S  PARCEL ID REFERENCE SAU M:D5 B:9 L:1 - SAUGUS ASSESSOR'S MAP, BLOCK & LOT REFERENCE SRD - SUFFOLK REGISTRY OF DEEDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan of Land in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160'

AutoCAD SHX Text
240'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised: October 24, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE ZONE: HB MINIMUM LOT AREA = 15,000 S.F. MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE = 100 FEET MINIMUM YARD SETBACKS FRONT = 20 FEET SIDE = 20 FEET REAR = 30 FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCELS IN SAUGUS (Essex South District Registry of Deeds) Owner: 20 Bennett LLC; LC Certificate No. 86868 ESRD ESRD S1:  Lots 374 to 386 and Lots 420 to 423, sheet 2, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 25,600 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] S2:  Lots 470 to 489, 508 to 519, 525 to 533, sh 3, LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 161,690 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S3:  Lots 454, 455, 456, 463, 464 and 465, sheet 3, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 4,647 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] S4:  Lot 534, sheet 4, on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 36,000 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S5:  Lots 440 to 444, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 16,535 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S6:  Lots 490 to 507, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 86,400 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S7:  Lot 469A on LC Plan 496-1, excluding parcel 10 shown thereon; Parcel Area = 2,000 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:1] S8:  Lot 387B on LC Subdivision Plan 496Z; Parcel Area = 7,107 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:1] S9:  Lots 145A & Lots 146 to 151, sheet 5, inclusive on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 11,701 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] S10:  Lots 152 & 153, Lots 227 to 230, Lot 231A, sh 5, LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 15,841 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] [SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] SAU M:D5 B:11 L:1] S11:  Lots 445 to 450, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 13,259 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:2] S12:  Lots 412 to 419, sheet 2, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 9,193 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:4-LC] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:4-LC] S13:  Lots 424 to 433, sheet 2, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 14,822 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:8 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:8 L:2] S14:  Lot 462A on LC Subdivision Plan 496T; Parcel Area = 848 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] SAU M:D5 B:9 L:2] Owner: 20 Bennett LLC; LC Certificate No. 87148 ESRD S15:  Lot 368D on LC Subdivision Plan 496Q; Parcel Area = 4,733 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S16:  Lots 369 to 371, sheet 6, inclusive on LC Subdivision Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 27,908 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] S17:  Lots 372 to 373, Lots 434 to 439, sheet 6, on LC Plan 496D; Parcel Area = 77,242 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] [SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] SAU M:D5 B:10 L:3] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 17130, Page 566 & Confirmatory Book 19889 Page 425 ESRD ESRD S18: Portion of Lot D on Plan in Book 6636 Page 206 SRD; Parcel Area = 5,912 S.F. [SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] [SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] SAU M:D5 B:6 L:6] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 18418, Page 496 ESRD S19: Portion of Lot AA on Plan No. 320 of 1956 ESRD; Parcel Area = 169,480 S.F. [SAU M:E4 B:1 L:1]SAU M:E4 B:1 L:1]

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCELS IN REVERE (Suffolk Registry of Deeds) Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 28088, Page 284 SRD R1: Portion of Lot AA on Plan in Book 7146 Page 477 SRD; Parcel Area = 369,614 S.F. [REV 33-478-1] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 41801, Page 281 SRD R2: Portion of Lot D on Plan in Book 6636 Page 206 SRD; Parcel Area = 470,135 S.F. [REV 34-479-5] [REV 34-479-5] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 50755, Page 26 SRD R3: New Lot C 2 on Plan No. 2008-541 SRD; Parcel Area = 37,571 S.F. [REV 34-479-4B] [REV 34-479-4B] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 51666, Page 250 SRD R4: New Lot C 1 on Plan No. 2008-541 SRD; Parcel Area = 59,480 S.F. [REV 34-479-4A] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 35389, Page 185 SRD R5: Land shown on Plan in Book 8538 Page 651 SRD; Parcel Area = 31,069 S.F. [REV 34-479-2 & 3] [REV 34-479-2 & 3] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; LC Certificate No. 129346 SRD R6: Land shown on LC Plan 496A; Parcel Area = 91,039 S.F. [REV 34-479-10] [REV 34-479-10] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 49971, Page 329 SRD R7: Lot A Plan No. 2006-635 SRD; Parcel Area = 30,208 S.F. [REV 34-479-9] R8: Lot B Plan No. 2006-635 SRD; Parcel Area = 7,128 S.F. [REV 34-479-9] R9: Land shown on Plan in Book 2927 Page 258 SRD; Parcel Area = 31,941 S.F. [REV 34-479-11] Owner: Caddy Farm LLC; Book 52868, Page 331 SRD R10: Lots A & B on Plan in Book 5768 Page 379 SRD; Parcel Area = 95,396 S.F. [REV 34-479-7 & 8][REV 34-479-7 & 8]

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vicinity Map Scale: 1" = 1000'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANAWAN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOOD ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORMAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAYFIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUTTLE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK P. BENNETT HWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUGUS MELROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MELROSE MALDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE MALDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILDRED ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAGLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHEN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAPLE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHERN STRAND COMMUNITY TRAIL   EAST COAST GREENWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITNEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY (ROUTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROADWAY (ROUTE 99)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ROUTE 1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESSEX ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWBURYPORT TPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FELTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
2
2
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.90 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.80 OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION OF RECORD 12" RCP (NOT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CB'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV'S=N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FULL OF WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROUND CB RIM=37.2±I=33.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 35.9%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=197.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=32°18'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=27.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=51°36'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=159.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=121°54'27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=36°49'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=63°10'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=14.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°06'06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=35.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=67°13'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=300.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=155.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=29°39'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°47'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°32'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=225.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=392.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=30.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=58°24'43"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°26'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=175.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=305.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=99°59'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORACE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOLDIE ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREHER ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S9

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV.: 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.19%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.53%

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.13%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Profile in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised: October 24, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (West)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (West)



N
:
\
R
E
V
1
9
\
B
A
N

R
-
r
e
v
e
r
e
-
l
a
y
o
u
t
_
R
2
.
d
w

g
,
 
1
0
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9
 
1
1
:
0
6
:
2
7
 
A
M

,
 
T
F
W

3.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

u
zz

ey
S

tr
ee

tL
ay

o
u

t 
 (

19
-2

63
 :

 M
u

zz
ey

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
cc

ep
ta

n
ce

)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=34.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.90 IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I=32.80 OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=34.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION OF RECORD 12" RCP (NOT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PAVED OVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CB'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV'S=N.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FULL OF WATER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROUND CB RIM=37.2±I=33.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISE RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 35.9%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°39'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=47.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=89°57'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=15.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°29'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
301.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=350.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=100.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=103.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=61°33'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=32.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=24°55'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=26.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=49°49'22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=150.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=4.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=1°31'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=9.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=5°39'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=36.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=70°20'14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=75.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=274.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=209°21'29"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=28.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°09'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
S09°51'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=68.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=39°27'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S49°18'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=400.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=115.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=16°30'40"

AutoCAD SHX Text
313.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°18'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=106.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=72°26'35"

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°15'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=134.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=90.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=38°26'17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=48.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=55°59'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°41'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S32°47'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" RCP DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
430.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.T.A.  SAUGUS BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUSTIS ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUREL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY OF ESSEX TOWN OF SAUGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R10

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV.: 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.08%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
150' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARING THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS IN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE CONFORMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayes Engineering, Inc. Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors 603 Salem Street Wakefield, MA 01880 Scale: 1" = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone: 781.246.2800 Facsimile: 781.246.7596 www.hayeseng.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Profile in

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVERE,   MASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
September 30, 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
----------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF REVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (East)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUZZEY STREET (East)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

o
ve

 f
ro

m
 C

en
tr

al
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
  (

19
-2

81
 :

 M
o

ve
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
C

en
tr

al
 F

ir
e 

S
ta

ti
o

n
 t

o
 Im

m
ac

u
la

te
 C

o
n

ce
p

ti
o

n
 C

h
u

rc
h

)


	Agenda Packet
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Dec 2, 2019 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Dec 2, 2019 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 19-263 : Muzzey Street Acceptance
	a. MuzzyStreetLettertoCouncil12052019
	b. MuzzeyStreetPetition11252019
	c. MuzzeyStreetLayout


	Communications
	4. 19-281 : Move from the Central Fire Station to Immaculate Conception Church
	a. Move from Central Fire Station


	Motions
	5. 19-282 : Moratorium on Small Cell Wireless Antennas 5G


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Dec 2, 2019 6:00 PM
	3.a · MuzzyStreetLettertoCouncil12052019
	3.b · MuzzeyStreetPetition11252019
	3.c · MuzzeyStreetLayout
	4.a · Move from Central Fire Station


